Re: last minute tour only--arcadia pf courtney konkle 7/8/2023 URGENT

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 12/07/2023 08:22

Hello,

These guests were NQ.no credit cards only secured pre-loaded cards and debit cards.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:28:10 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: last minute tour only--arcadia pf courtney konkle 7/8/2023 URGENT

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 57486 @ 07/08/23 @ 11am

Arcadia PF

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 12:45:35 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: last minute tour only--arcadia pf courtney konkle 7/8/2023 URGENT

please book this tour only

thanks



